Youth Theater Project Audition Packet – Theater and Music Theater

*Production you are auditioning for:	
Student Name:	If you have NOT performed in a YTP production before, please describe what you are wearing a
Age: Grade: School:	the audition or attach a photo her
T-Shirt Size (please circle youth or adult): YS YM YL YXL AS AM AL AXL	
Parent Contact Information (please write legibly):	
Parent Name(s):	
Cell Phone: Home Phone:	
Address:	Zip:
*Parent Email address:	
(please notify us ASAP if you do not have access to an email account important production announcements and updates are sent you MUST check your email regularly throughout the production	t via email ONLY
List any <u>specific</u> conflicts that you have during the production time (pl that cast will be at all rehearsals they are scheduled for):	·
Anything else you would like us to know?	

Youth Theater Project Student Performance Contract

The following policies are in place to ensure a safe and productive rehearsal environment:

- Attendance is extremely important for the success of this production we expect that ALL students will
 attend all scheduled rehearsals. Any pre-scheduled conflicts must be approved by the director by the
 end of the first week. In case of illness, please inform us as soon as possible. If a student misses more
 than (1) rehearsal without prior approval, they will be removed from the production and no fees will be
 refunded.
- Students must be dropped off <u>no more than 15 minutes before</u> scheduled rehearsal time and <u>picked up promptly</u> at the conclusion of rehearsal. Directors/teachers/facility are not responsible for cast members outside of the scheduled rehearsal time.
- Students will not be allowed to leave the premises during rehearsals. Students will also not be allowed to leave with anyone other than a parent/guardian unless we have been given prior written notification by a parent/guardian.
- Cast members should wear comfortable clothing that allows for movement and flexibility. Shoes will not
 always be worn during rehearsal so cast should always wear/bring socks please do NOT wear FLIP
 FLOPS to any rehearsal as they make you prone to injuries when dancing and completing blocking.
- It is recommended that students bring a water bottle to rehearsal as there is no drinking fountain available.
- Inappropriate or disruptive behavior <u>will not be tolerated</u>. If students are a disruptive to the learning process they will be removed from the production. A student may be removed at any time at the discretion of the directors. Parents will be notified and any fees paid will NOT be refunded.
- Rehearsals are for <u>cast members only</u>. Although we believe it is important for parents to be involved, we do have a "closed" rehearsal policy to minimize distractions to the cast and rehearsal process. Please do not enter the rehearsal area until students are dismissed.
- Photos from the production will be used in promotional materials/online if you do not want your cast member included you MUST inform us in writing prior to the end of the production (no names are used)

I recognize and understand the risks of physical injury inherent to theater, theater dance, and performance training and am willing to assume those risks for myself/my child(ren). I agree that I will not hold the Youth Theater Project, Creative Avenues, off-site performance space, or any faculty liable for injuries sustained or illness contracted by me/my family while in attendance at rehearsals/performances. I understand that it is my child's responsibility to safeguard his/her own personal property and will not hold any of the above entities/persons responsible for loss or damage of personal property while in attendance at their facility. I have read, understand, and agree to the policies listed above regarding absence, misbehavior, and all other rules outlined in the contract.

I acknowledge that I have read, understand, and agree to abide by these policies by my signature below.		
Parent/Guardian Name (please print):		
Parent/Guardian Signature:		
Student's Name(s):		